

Grant Writer sarahoyesanya2@gmail.com 07018989012

New York, Nigeria

Sarah Oyesanya

Profile

Experienced and effective Grant Writer with several years of experience helping organizations secure funds for important causes. Highly experienced in fundraising and networking, with the mission of a company at the forefront of my strategies. Bringing forth a passion for helping companies to achieve goals, and a proven track record of finding and securing funding sources.

Employment History

Grant Writer/district manager at Johnson organization foundation USA a division of Johnson Eboigbe Foundation, Seattle

10/2016-Present

- Researched and developed grant proposals for foundations, government agencies and corporate philanthropies.
- Helped to raise 900K in funds for new and advanced continuing education programs.
- Maintained tracking systems for submitted proposals, and fostered relationships with benefactors.
- Worked closely with program staff to ensure grant objectives were met.

Grant Writer/volunteer at Bridgers association Cameroon , Cameron Park

02/2020-09/2021

- Generated appropriate budgets and financial reports prior to developing grant proposals and objectives.
- · Worked with staff to prioritize goals and grant objectives.
- · Researched government grant assistance and policies.
- · Wrote, edited, and submitted grant proposals and reports.

Data processing at Emmyphil limited , Lagos

05/2015-05/2016

Education

Bachelor of Human Resources , Ekiti state university , Nigeria

09/2011-05/2015

Skills

Grant Writing Expertise	5/5
Excellent Communication Skills	5/5
Networking Skills	5/5
Financial Planning	5/5
Strategic Thinking	5/5
Project Management Skills	5/5

Hobbies

Researching

Languages

English B1

References

Johnson Eboigbe from Johnson Organization foundation eboigbejohnson7@gmail.com Graduated with second class upper

Certificate in grant writing , Nonprofit Ready , Online

05/2019-05/2021

Certificate in grant writing

Certificate in data processing , Zino computer college , Lagos Nigeria

05/2010-06/2011

Certificate in data processing

- Microsoft office
- PowerPoint
- Excel
- Outlook
- Website designing etc